Safety PIN RFP Q&A #2
Question: Is the award an “all or nothing” award where if you submit a budget for 2 million, you either get 2 million or nothing; or is it where you might get less than the request amount of funds (say 1 million instead of 2)?

Answer:  Awards will be granted for the amount deemed appropriate, which means it could be for the amount requested or an amount less than that.
_______________________

Question: Could we use funds for biochemical and genetic testing for patients or treatment and medications for expensive medical conditions?
Answer: One of the main ideas of the Safety PIN legislation is to encourage innovative approaches to reducing infant mortality rates. So, we are willing to consider all innovative ideas that might be offered.
_______________________
Question: Would funds be limited to supporting infants with a 1 -2 year age limit?
Answer: The Safety PIN grant is all about infant mortality, and thus only those proposals focused on reducing infant mortality will be considered for awards.
_______________________
Question:  When I submit the grant proposal, do I just scan the proposal and attach it to the e-mail address listed on the RFP? 
Answers:  Yes.
_________________________
Question:  Are we to submit the full application with supporting documents as one PDF and the budget as a separate document?
Answer:  Yes.  
_________________________

Question:  Does the budget count in the 50 page limit?
Answer:  Yes. The application in its entirety, including all supplemental information, cannot exceed 50 pages.

_________________________
Question:  Do small nonprofit groups qualify for this grant? 
Answer:  Yes.  

_________________________

Question:  What data will be used to assess infant mortality reduction? Since the State infant mortality data has a 2-year lag (2014 just released), will awardees be expected to track deaths in the proposed region? Will the State be more current in reporting?
Answer:  ISDH will use the most current infant mortality rates to determine both the baseline data and performance award recognition. Awardees will not be expected to track deaths in the proposed region.

_________________________

Question: Is there an expected range of award amount we should budget for?
Answer:  Write your proposal in such a way that the budgeted amount is that which you believe it will take to accomplish the project.
_________________________

Question: Are awards expected to be dispersed across the State, or will geography not be a determining factor in award decisions?
Answer:  While we would like to see participation from across the state, awards will be given priority based on those factors included in the Safety PIN law and referenced in the RFP.
